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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
'THOMAS H. WEAVER:

At Jefferson City, Missouri:
On April 23, 1968, Captain DON WYRICK, Assistant 

to the Warden, Missouri State Penitentiary, advised a review 
of RAY's file with regard to a June, 1965 violation involving 
taking prohibited items into the hospital at the MSP, the name 
of the patient he was supposedly taking the items to was not 
given in the violation report, prepared by Captain DANTON 
STEELE, MSP, following RAY's search by Guard HOMER BELL. MSP 
records show HOMER BELL resigned in July, 1967, and his address 
was Box 275 , .Dixon, Missouri, telephone SK 9-6401.

On April 23, 1968, in interview with inmate FRANK 
JOSEPH GUINAN, ^09297, MSP, GUINAN advised that RAY was 
addicted to "bennies" and amphetamine, and RAY and NEAL AEBY, 
another inmate, were receiving this material at the MSP through 
a guard named STOUT, who was later transferred to one of the 
farms and later fired for smuggling a watch into the prison 
farm.- GUINAN said that STOUT's wife operates a beauty parlor 
in Jefferson City.

GUINAN said he believes there was an elderly con, 
about 65 or 70, named JIMMY CARPENTER who would have known RAY, 
but he never knew them to cell together. He said he believes 
he read in the St. Louis newspapers that CARPENTER is presently 
confined in the St. Louis County Jail. He stated that'all the 
time he knew RAY, the latter was always in a single cell.

On April 23, 1968, ABBIE LOOTEN, Secretary, Associate 
Warden of Custody, advised that her records show JOHN LEWIS 
STOUT, 812 East High, Jefferson City, who was last assigned at 
the Renz Farm as a MSP guard resigned on March 4, 1966. It 
was noted that the Jefferson City telephone directory listed 
Marvelle Beauty Shop at 812 E. High Street.

On April 23, 1968, JOHN L. STOUT, 1020 East High 
Street, advised that he was formerly a guard at the MSP, and 
he knew JAMES EARL RAY as just another inmate there. He said 
he did not know RAY or NEAL AEBY any better than the other inmates 
under his control-at the MSP. He stated that RAY worked in 
the bakery and AEBY in the kitchen at the MSP, and would have
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had the opportunity to associate together in their work, but 
he never saw RAY associating with anyone in particular, as 
RAY was a "loner” in his opinion. STOUT stated that he was 
transferred from the walls to a farm in about 1966, and has 
not seen either RAY or AEBY since that time. He advised that 
he had heard rumors about RAY and AEBY taking "dope", but he 
has no personal knowledge that they were in fact taking "dope” 
and he never saw either pne of them acting as if they were 
under the influence of any "dope”. He was accused of bringing 
"dope" into the MSP by prison officials while he was there, but 
he steadfastly denied having been involved in smuggling "dope" 
or anything else into the prison and would continue to do so. 
Neither RAY nor AEBY have contacted him since they left the 
MSP and he has not seen nor heard from either of them since 
about 1966.

On April 23, 1968, Captain DANTON STEELE, MSP, advised 
that he vaguely recalls RAY and the incident wherein he had a 
violation through attempting to take prohibited items to the 
hospital to some patient, allegedly. He made no record of the 
name of the supposed patient RAY was taking the items to, and 
he cannot recall if any name of a patient was ever given.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date. 4/26/68

‘ 1 /

CARLOS LEE BILLINGS, inmate, Medical Center for 
Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Missouri, was advised of the 
identity of JAMES A. MITCHELL as a Special Agent of the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation. He was told the purpose of the 
interview concerned a report he had made sometime ago to the 
FBI that he had been offered $50,000. to kill MARTIN LUTHER 
KING by two individuals identified only as JAMES and EDDIE. 
This took place in Columbia, South Carolina, in about March, 
1965. He was furnished a warning and waiver form, which he 
read and executed. He then furnished the following oral 
information:

In early 1965, in Columbia, South Carolina, he met 
a soldier stationed at Fort Jackson, South Carolina, who was 
to' be discharged within a few days. His name was JIM or 
GLENN BARBER, but he is not sure of the first name or the 
spelling of the last name. He had just returned from Panama, 
and he believes he held the rank of Corporal. BARBER had 
marijuana and pep pills in his possession and was a very 
convincing talker. BARBER had met a female in Columbia named 
JOHNNIE BLACKWELL. She worked as a waitress at a lounge he 
believes was called the "Downtown," located near Chubby’s 
Steak House in Columbia. She was from a little town twenty 
miles south of Columbia, name unknown. BLACKWELL roomed with 
a girl named JUNE TAYLOR, somewhere on Bull Street in Columbia. 
Both girls were prostitutes, and BILLINGS lived part of the 
time with TAYLOR. TAYLOR worked at a night club there called 
the "Red Rooster."

BLACKWELL had met two men known as JAMES and EDDIE 
and had filled a prostitution date with JAMES for $50. The 
initial meeting took place in some club, name unknown, located 
near Chubby’s Steak House, possibly the "Downtown." BLACKWELL 
told JIM she had to leave because she had a date with a 
soldier from Fort Jackson, South Carolina, named BARBER. 
JAMES asked her to ask BARBER if he could get ahold of 
any weapo-ns, whereupon she told him BARBER had a machine gun.

4/26/68 Springfield, Missouri KC 44-760
On at____________________________________ Flie#______________________________
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JAMES expressed an interest in buying it from BARBER and 
told her to pass this on to him, which she agreed to do. 
The prostitution date was filled in a motel in town, name 
unknown. . ’

The following night, at the V.F.V/., he, JAMES, 
EDDY and BARBER met. TAYLOR and BLACKWELL were present, 
as well as two other girls who worked at the "Red Rooster," 
but this was their night* off. He does not recall their 
names. This was the first time he had met JAMES and EDDY. 
The men went outside and BARBER gave them each a stick of 
marijuana which he had brought back from Panama. They all 
sat in JAMES's white 1964-65 Lincoln Continental and smoked 
marijuana. The Lincoln had a Tennessee license plate 
beginning with the number 2, which designates Memphis. JAMES 
was always smoking big cigars and wore a large diamond ring. 
He understood JAMES has'money in Mississippi and Tennessee. 
He owns land in Clarksdale, Mississippi, has a big car lot in 
Memphis and a night club. In the old days he was a bootlegger. 
JAMES despises the Negro race and, particularly, any with 
Communist leanings.

While in the car,- JAMES told BARBER he understood 
he had a .50-caliber machine gun and BARBER said he did. 
JAMES asked if he wanted to sell it and he said, "Yes." 
Either JAMES or EDDIE asked where the machine gun was and 
how long it would take to get it. BARBER said three days 
because it was in Westwego, Louisiana, in care of a friend 
who ran a night club, The Canal Bank Inn. He never heard 
this man's name. JAMES or EDDIE asked BARBER if he had any 
ammunition for it, and he said he had a whole belt. One of 
the men then offered him a thousand dollars fcr the machine gun.

They all met again the next night at the largest 
drive-in'restaurant in Columbia, name unrecalled. JAMES or 
EDDIE asked him if he had ever used the machine gun before, 
and he said he used one while in military service. It was 
agreed that BILLINGS would take BARBER to Westwego, Louisiana, 
which is on the west bank of New Orleans, to get the machine 
gun. They were to meet JAMES and EDDIE on a certain unrecalled 
date in Columbia and collect $1,000. for the machine gun. The 
meet was to be at some unrecalled motel. BILLINGS stated he 
has trouble remembering things that happened this long ago.
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He drove BARBER to get the machine gun at the Canal 
Bank Inn, and BARBER contacted some man outside of his 
presence who reportedly told him the weapon had not arrived. 
He and BARBER stayed in an apartment house at the rear of the 
Canal Bank Inn for two days waiting for the weapon to arrive, 
but it never did. He became irritated with BARBER and then • 
felt BARBER never had such a weapon. BILLINGS returned alone 
to Columbia, South Carolina, and he understood BARBER was going 
to his home in Fort Myers^, Florida. BARBER’S parents reportedly 
lived in and operated a trailer park at Fort Myers. BILLINGS 
stated that at the time all this was going on he had and was 
driving a 1959 Chevrolet convertible, maroon in color, bearing 
a Maryland Temporary Tag. He bought the car under his true 
name from Luby's Chevrolet in Baltimore, Maryland.

Upon his return to Columbia he met with JAMES and 
EDDIE and informed them he did not get the weapon. He was told 
the plan was for him and BARBER to kill MARTIN LUTHER KING for 
$50,000. $5,000. was to be in advance, with the remaining
$45,000. to be paid to them in Greenville, South Carolina. 
JAMES said KING had to be "wiped out" because J. EDGAR HOOVER 
had reported KING to be a confirmed Communist and the most 
notorious liar of our day. The killing was to take place 
along a scheduled march from Selma, Alabama, to Montgomery, 
Alabama. The machine gun was to be placed in the back of a 
paneled truck and driven to a spot on the Selma-to-Montgomery 
route. When the front line of marchers, including Dr. KING, 
approached the spot, the rear doors of the truck would be 
opened and the marchers machine-gunned. The truck was to come 
from some other state and purchased legally in the name of a 
deceased person. They would then drive the paneled truck 
away from the line of march to a country road where a passenger 
car would be parked. The truck would be abandoned and then 
they would travel into Montgomery, Alabama, by a devious back­
roads route. They would then travel to Greenville, South 
Carolina, where they would meet JAMES and EDDIE. JAMES would 
tell them how to get to Sydney, Australia, via Mexico, on a 
freighter.

JAMES has a friend who formerly lived in Mississippi 
but now has a sheep ranch in Broken Bow, Australia. This man 
would help set them up in a bar or some other type of legitimate 
business.
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When he told JAMES and EDDIE that BARBER could not 
produce the machine gun, they said the plan had been dropped 
because MARTIN LUTHER KING announced he was not going to 
participate in the inarch.

He described JAMES as white male American, age 40;
5 feet, 10 inches; 210 pounds; blue eyes; brown hair, graying 
on the sides. JAMES livres on a farm eight miles from Memphis, 
in Mississippi.

EDDIE described as white male American; 6 feet, 1 
inch; 180 pounds; brown hair; age 38, good dresser, residence 
Memphis, Tennessee.

BARBER described white male American, 22; 5 feet, 8 
inches; 170 pounds; black hair; husky build, and good looking. 
He believes BARBER a psychiatric case and believes this was 
the reason he was discharged from the military.

He has seen JAMES and EDDIE since the above incident; 
however, he is not going to say more unless the Government 
dismisses an Interstate Transportation of Stolen Motor Vehicle 
charge against him. He has two detainers against him, and 
one is a State detainer. The federal detainer is from U. S. 
District Court, Montgomery, Alabama, and this detainer pre­
vents him from making parole. He is eligible for parole on 
his current 5~year sentence in September 1968. He might get 
a parole to a State detainer, but parole would not be 
favorably acted upon with a federal detainer on file. If this 
detainer were removed hi ^uld finish the full names of JAMES 
and EDDIE and where they oculd be located, in addition to 
.subsequent contacts he ka® had with- tij^se men. He was told 
that no promises of anyxl^d G£>uld ^e made in this regard.

A photograph ®JAMES EARLY RAY, FBI £ 306443A, 
taken at the Missouri Department of Corrections, Jefferson 
City, Missouri, on March 17, 196J, was shown to BILLINGS, 
and he stated that he does not know this individual either 
by name or photograph.

BILLINGS admitted he was at the Medical Center for 
He has a writ in federal court under 

th^prov^wn^o^T^le 18, Section 2255 , U. S. Code.
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trying to get his original Interstate Transportation of

The following is a description of BILLINGS as 
obtained through observation and interview:

Race
Sex
Nationality 
Height 
Weight 
Hair
Eyes 
Born

FBI # 
Wife

Mother 
Father

White
Male.
American
6 ’
190 lbs.
Brown
Blue

, in North Carolina 
' (no town?
368794A
OMA BILLINGS

Box 214,
Toughkenamon, Pennsylvania 

VIRGINIA BILLINGS 
P. B. BILLINGS

(Address same as above) .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/26/68______________

1

MELVIN LEMONS, Secretary to the Director, Medical 
Center for Federal Prisoners, Springfield, Missouri, advised 
CARLOS LEE-BILLINGS, FBI # 368794A, is at the Medical Center 
for the
even^ia^r^^ri^t^th^l^^^^renitentiary at Leavenworth, 
Kansas.

He stated on April 2, 1968, the Medical Center 
directed a letter to the U. S. Probation Office at Little

LEMONS stated that while BILLINGS was at the

4/26/68 Springfield, Missouri KC 44-760

SA JAMES A. MITCHELL - LAC „ , 4/26/68
by________________________________________________________________ Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of Ihe F8L It is the properly of the FBI and is loaned Io your agency;
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 „ , 4/27/68

LEO HOLDEN PARKER, No. 15254, Missouri State 
Penitentiary, received April 19, 1968, to serve 15 years for 
Armed Robbery-lst said he was released on parole to Dismas 
House in St. Louis, Missouri, on June 1, 1967, after serving ' 
13 years for murder in Illinois. He said he was arrested on 
July 18, 196#, for having kidnaped a boy and girl and robbing 
them of money and their car. The car was recovered in St. Louis, 
Missouri. He said this crime was committed on July 11, 1967, 
and he was arrested on July 18, 1968, and subsequently tried.

He noted the newspaper articles stated that the 
kidnaper had mentioned ’being recently escaped from prison and 
among other things had blue $»es. He has brown eyes. He said, 
while in jail, he talked to everyone he could to find out what 
prisoners had escaped from Illinois and Missouri. He was told 
be a prisoner at the St. Louis Jail that JAMES RAY had escaped. 
This was in September of 1967. He said this prisoner, whose 
name he could not recall if he ever knew it, said that RAY had 
been in St. Louis all summer; had a car; was using or pushing 
narcotics and was living and eating in a garage and had been 
making money by various hold-ups. PARKER said he tried to get 
his attorney to send for a photograph of RAY, but this was not 
done. '

PARKER said that he did not see a photograph of RAY 
until this last week when pictures were published of him in 
newspapers in connection with the murder of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER 
KING. He noted the close resemblance between him and RAY. 
He said he thinks RAY is responsible for the crime for which 
he is serving time and he is therefore desirous of doing every­
thing he can to help locate RAY.

PARKER said a large blow-up picture of him was used in 
his trial, but the picture had been "touched up” to remove 
facial scars. ' He noted he has tattoos on his arms that would 
show and yet the witnesses did not recall them. He eaid he ' 
believed the victims had been influenced in identifying him 
by the St. Louis Police. He claims he had a good alibi and 
did not commit the crime, but was convicted on his record and 
from biased testimony based on faulty identification of

-------- .-------------------------------------------------------------------- ------- ;------------- .----------------------- ■----------

On 4/26/68 q। Jefferson City, Missouri Fi|e# KC 44-760

hy SA ROWEN B. AYERS/rl Date di4ntad 4/26/68
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photograph, although the record indicatesit was a court room 
identification.

PARKER said the victims were RITA BROCKELMAN,
1502 A Montgomery, St. Louis, Missouri, and GEORGE MC QUADE, JR., 
4708 Plover, St. Louis, Missouri. He said the case was investigated 
by JOHN LEPPING and EDWARD ALLERS, Fifth District, St. Louis 
Police Department.

PARKER said he was in jail at St.j?Louis for ten
months, and all this time he talked to whoever he could to 
find.out who might have been the real perpetrator of this 
crime. He said he was on the fourth floor to December of 1967, 
and thereafter on 23 on the main custodial floor. He said, 
however, that prisoners mingled pretty much throughout the 
whole building and he does not know the names of anyone he 
talked to. He said he would continue to search his memory 
for the name of the person vho told him RAY had been in 
St. Louis during the Summer of 1967, and was there as late 
as September of 1967.

PARKER said there was publicity of this case in the
St. Charles, Missouri,Daily Banner of July 12, 1967, which 
carried interviews with the victims, and he has a deposition
in which Miss BROCKELMAN testified the kidnaper had blue eyes 
and was very positive of this fact. He also noted the 
victims were let out about two miles from Alton, Illinois, 
where he believes RAY formerly lived. He noted the descriptions 
of him and RAY are practically identical except for marks 
and eyes.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 , ~ 4/29/68
Dole__________________________

GEORGE BEN EDMONDSON, Inmate, Missouri State 
Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri, at first said he 
did not know JAMES RAY. He ■was shown various pictures of 
RAY and then said he recognized him as an associate of an 
inmate he knew as RAY CURTIS. He said he had served time 
with CURTIS both in the penitentiary and in jail at Spring­
field, Missouri, and read an article of an interview with 
CURTIS in regard to RAY within the past few days.

EDMONDSON said his wife did not know RAY and he 
personally had no dealings with RAY inside or outside of the 
penitentiary, and did nqt discuss escapes or anything else 
with him.

EDMONDSON said he obtained a Canadian passport in 
Montreal, Canada under the name of ALEXANDER PETER BORMANN 
for the reason he spoke German, and is going to adopt that 
name eventually. He said his wife is GINETTE BORMANN, nee 
La—Ferte, and she is residing with her parents at 11075 
Blvd., Plaza, Montreal Morth, Quebec, Canada. He said she 
visits him on occasion, about every other month, but she does 
not plan to visit again as he expects to be released on a 
decision of the Missouri Supreme Court within a matter of 
about 30 days, and he will then go to Canada and join her.

EDMONDSON said it is very easy to get a Canadian 
passport and the procedure is probably known to every fugitive 
from the United States* He said all that is needed is $5.00, 
plus someone to sign as a "guarantor", plus either a Baptismal 
Certificate or a Birth Certificate. He said he obtained his 
by sending in his marriage license and his wife’s birth 
certificate. He said Baptismal records are available as are 
"guarantors” in the Rue Notre Dame area. He said most of 
the certificates eminate from the Saint Justin Parish and it 
costs about $50.00 to obtain the necessary papers to back 
up the passport application.

• He said there are a lot of "floaters", such as 
prostitutes and other"hustlers" in the Notre Dame area and 
they are the ones with whom to make contact. He said there

_ 4/25/68 Jefferson City, Missouri KC 44-760
O n-------------------------------- a t------------------------------------------_________________ F i I e #______________—
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Is a definite pipe line in this regard. He said it usually 
would take about a week or ten days to get the necessary 
papers, and within a few days the passport would be receivedr

Ho said it is important to evaluate the contacts 
to know if 2500 Rue Notre Dame is east or west. He said 
neither is a good section, but east is French and west is 
English. He said the English are working people, but the 
French are "hustlers”. He said the address could be con­
sidered as”downtown". He also said, if the passport was 
obtained on a Baptismal record, he might be able to furnish 
further information which might be helpful.

EDMONDSON said he believed that it would be no 
problem for RAY to hide out from Police and officials, but he 
would have to hide from the "whole literate public", which 
he said he knew from personal experience is not easy. He 
said, in his opinion, since RAY has been connected with 
the assassination of Dr. KING, he has no place to go, and no 
place to hide.
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The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent THOMAS H. WEAVER:

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI:

JOHN KENNETH HURTT, Missouri Department of Corrections 
number 75502, an inmate at the Missouri State Penitentiary (MSP), 
advised that he celled in the same hall at the MSP as did JAMES 
EARL RAY for about two or three weeks in about 1966. He said 
that he was not close to RAY and that he knows of no close 
associates RAY had in the MSP. He stated that RAY was "always 
planning an escape", but he does not know who helped RAY 
escape in April, 1967, if anyone did help him, and he had no 
advance knowledge of RAY's escape in April, 1967. He advised 
that he has no information as to what RAY’s plans were once he 
was able to escape, and he has no idea where he might go on 
escape or where he might try to hide. He said that he never 
heard of any bounty on the life of Dr. KING, and he never 
heard RAY mention such a bounty or say anything to indicate 
one way or the other his feelings regarding the Negro race.

RAY did say that he had a close friend who owned a 
paper company or office equipment company in Kansas City, 
Missouri, as HURTT recalled, and he said that RAY had him 
send a money order to this stationery company supposedly for 
ordering some paper. He said RAY gave him cigarettes in 
return for HURTT’s sending about a $15.00 money order to 
the stationery company, apparently because RAY did not want 
the records to show he was sending out the money. RAY was 
always talking about this same man who owned the stationery 
company, as RAY said, and it was this person who HURTT 
thought RAY said lived in Kansas City, and he thought that he 
sent his money order to Kansas City; however, he believes the 
name was PEPPER, and it is possible that he sent the money 
order to St, Louis, Missouri, rather than Kansas City, and 
he cannot recall the exact address. He advised that at any 
rate, the paper never came, and he asked RAY about delivery, 
and RAY told him that he had arranged for direct delivery to 
him and the paper would not be coming to HURTT. He said RAY 
never told him the money order had been sent to his brother-in­
law. He added that this was the only time he ever sent any 
money out for RAY, and it was the only time RAY asked him to
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do this for him. This would have been in about 1966, after 
RAY got out of solitary confinement following his return to the 
MSP from the State Hospital in Fulton, Missouri, as HURTT re­
called. HURTT said that he was in solitary confinement when 
RAY escaped in April, 1967.

HURTT advised that he never heard of "Cooley’s 
Organization", and he has been in the MSP for fifteen years. 
He said that he is not acquainted with any inmates named ORR 
or MC CLELLAN, and he does not recall any such inmates being 
assigned to jobs with RAY or celling near him. He stated that 
he never heard RAY speak of Mexico, Canada, Australia, or 
New Orleans. He advised that RAY celled with CARL LILLIBRIDGE 
when RAY returned to the MSP from Fulton, but be knows of no 
other cellmates RAY had. He said that he has no information 
to indicate RAY was involved with the sale of amphetamine in 
the MSP.

On May 9, 1968, and May 10, 1968, Warden HAROLD 
SWENSON and Major B. J. POIRY, Assistant Associate Warden of 
Custody, MSP, advised that they have no knowledge of "Cooley’s 
Organization" and have been unable to identify it with any 
segment of the population at the MSP or to verify its existence, 
past or present.
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AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI:

The following investigation was conducted by 
Investigative Clerk WILLIAM C. MC DONALD:

On May 8, 1968, Mrs. LILLIAN WILLENBRINK, Secretary 
to Warden HAROLD SWENSON, Missouri State Penitentiary (MSP), 
advised that the only ’’Indian barber" in the MSP is ROMAN 
SAGE, #14319, the ’’F-Hall" barber.

The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent THOMAS H. WEAVER:

On May 9, 1968, ROMAN SAGE, #14319, who is of 
Indian heritage, advised that he did not arrive at the MSP 
until October 13, 1967, which is his first sentence here, 
and he did not know JAMES EARL RAY and has no information 
regarding him.
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The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent THOMAS H. WEAVER:

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI:

On May 9, 1968, HOWARD NUNN, #68889, inmate at the 
Missouri State Penitentiary (MSP), advised that he was in 
K-Hall at the MSP during the time RAY celled there in 1967. 
He said that he was in K-Hall at the time RAY escaped in 
April, 1967. He said that he did not know any inmates named 
MC CLELLAN or ORR, and he does not know if inmates with those 
names were in the MSP at the time RAY escaped. He stated 
that he never worked directly with RAY, but he did see him 
in the MSP and spoke with him. He said he went to work at 
the bakery at the MSP following RAY'S escape, but he never 
heard any talk in the bakery about RAY or his escape while 
he was there and he has no information as to the identity of 
any inmate who may have aided RAY in his escape. NUNN said 
that he was working at the tag plant when RAY escaped, and he 
did not know of his plan to escape or his plans following 
escape. He recalled that RAY was a "loner” who did not speak 
unless he was spoken to, and RAY never discussed his future 
plans to him. He said that he has no information regarding 
any "bounty" for the death of Dr. KING, and he never heard RAY 
speak of such a "bounty" or of Dr. KING. He stated that he 
got the impression that RAY had lived in New Orleans, 
Louisiana, as he did speak of New Orleans in his conversation, 
but he cannot recall any specific comments RAY made concerning 
New Orleans. He said he does not recall RAY'S speaking of 
Mexico or Canada, and he has no idea where RAY might be 
located. He said that he recognizes a 1967 photograph of RAY 
in coat, white shirt, and tie, as RAY, with a fuller face. 
He stated that RAY never mentioned any assassination plans, 
and he felt that RAY was the non-violent type, since he was so 
quiet. He said he never heard of "Cooley's Organization" at 
the MSP. .
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The folloving investigation was conducted by 
SA THOMAS II. WEAVER: ~

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI: ’

On April 30, 1968, EDNALD JOHNSON, >30087, inmate, 
Missouri State Penitentiary, advised that he was in the 
Missouri State Penitentiary during 1960-66 on one sentence, 
and he believes he may have known who RAY was during that 
time, but was not acquainted or associated with him personally. 
He said when he came back to the Missouri State Penitentiary 
in February, 1967, to begin his current 15-yehr sentence from 
Clay County, Missouri, he worked in the bread room at the 
Missouri State Penitentiary during the early part of 1967, 
and he was working the morning shift at the bread room during 
the time RAY escaped. He stated that he recalls RAY was 
working the afternoon shift in the bread' room, and he does 
not recall seeing RAY the day he escaped. He advised that 
he did not see RAY very much anyway, and he did not know 
of any plan RAY had to escape and never heard anything before 
he left or afterward as to where RAY planned to go after 
escape. He said that he does not know whether or not an 
inmate aided RAY in his escape, and he does not subscribe 
to the theory that RAY escaped in the bread box being 
delivered to one of the prison farms. JOHNSON said that 
his shift was from 4:00 AM until 1:00 PM and he generally 
at about 8:00 AM took the bread box for the Renz Farm down 
to the dock from the bread room to be loaded onto a truck 
going to the farm. He said as he recalls, theday PAY
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supposedly escaped, he personally loaded the bread into 
the wooden bread box, personally took it down the elevator 
operated by an inmate to the dock, and assisted in placing 
the box onto the truck. He asserted that he placed the 
bread into an empty box, and there was nothing unusual 
about the box he loaded. He said that he does not believe 
RAY left the prison in the bread box, unless the bread 
box was exchanged for one In which RAY was hiding without 
JOHNSON’S knowledge. He denied that he assisted RAY in his 
escape, and stated that the bread box was generally loaded 
with from 35 to 60 loaves of bread, which he always stacked 
neatly in the box. He said that he never worked directly 
with RAY at the prison and did not consider himself a friend 
of RAY. He stated that he never heard anyone at the prison 
speak of a bounty on Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, and he never 
heard RAY say anything that would reveal his feelings with 
regard to race or about his plans for the future. He said 
he never heard RAY mention Oregon, Mexico or Canada. He 
said that he does not believe that the bread he packed into 
the bread box on the day RAY supposedly escaped came to the 
top of the bread box. He advised that sometimes the bread 
sits on the truck at the dock unattended while the driver 
picks up other supplies to be delivered to the prison farms. 
JOHNSON denied having knowledge of any plan RAY had to escape 
and denied knowledge of his possible whereabouts.

AT TUSCUMBIA, MISSOURI:

On April 30, 1968, Sheriff WENDELL HENSLEY, Miller County 
Sheriff’s Office, advised that the town of Lake Ozark, Missouri, 
is in Miller County, located on the Lake of the Ozarks. 
He said that he knows of no investigation being conducted 
at this time or recently by any law enforcement agency about 
"narcotics pushers" at Lake Ozark or area, and he personally 
has no knowledge of any peddlers of narcotics operating 
in this area. He said there has never been any proof of which 
he is aware that RAY was ever in Miller County or area.
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The following investigation was conducted by „ 
SA THOMAS II. WEAVER: .

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI:

On April 29, 1968, BOBBY FRED ASHE, MSP #01562, 
inmate, Missouri State Penitentiary (MSP), advised that he 
knew JAMES EARL RAY at the MSP, but was not well acquainted 
with him. He said he wduld doubt that anyone was ’’well 
acquainted” with RAY, as he was a quiet individual who did 
not become involved in any of the prison rackets. He stated 
he never knew of RAY to be involved in the sale of ’’pills" 
or amphetamine, or to operate or play in poker games. He 
advised that he never knew RAY to express strong opinions on 
any subject, including racial matters, and he never heard 
of a bounty mentioned regarding Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, He 
said he knows nothing of RAY’s family, background or associates 
and has no information regarding his escape or plans following 
his escape. He advised that RAY was not known, so far as he 
knows, as a ”kid” or a "punk” in the prison, and he doubts 
that RAY was ever a cellmate of JIMMY CARPENTER. ~ .
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA THOMAS H. WEAVER:

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI:

On April 29, 1968, a former cellmate of JAMES EARL 
RAY at the Missouri State Penitentiary, CECIL CLAYTON LILLIBRIDGE, 
also known as Carl Lillibridge, Missouri State Penitentiary 
number 67755, advised as! follows:

He knew JANES EARL RAY at the Hissouri State 
Penitentiary (MSP). From his conversations with RAY, he 
learned that RAY’s maximum ambition in life was to make a 
"score” of about $20 - $30,000.00, after which he would go to Mexico 
to "hide out”, living simply on the loot at the favorable 
Mexican exchange rate. RAY had spoken to him about his 
previous trips to Mexico, following "two or three” armed 
robberies, involving small scores, where he would ’’cool off” 
and live on beer, beans and milk. RAY spoke of Campeche 
Bay, near the Yucatan Peninsula, and he spoke of living with 
peasants on the outskirts of the town of Campeche, Mexico. 
FAY also spoke of a cheap "red light district" he favored 
located in the town of Torreon or Torrejon (phonetic), which' 
the former MSP inmate thought was located in north central 
Mexico. Cost was a factor in anything RAY did, and he 
apparently lived frugally and budgeted his money carefully.

RAY did not like Kegroes in general, but he 
expressed no particular feeling toward MARTIN LUTHER KING, 
although he has heard RAY refer to Dr. KING as "MARTIN 
LUTHER COON”. RAY read enthusiastically, especially ths 
weekly news magazines available at the HSP, and he would 
react in an outspoken manner opposing H. FAP BROWN and 
ST0KELY CARMICiiAEL when he read of their activities, as 
well as in opposition to publicity Dr. KING received in 
certain instances. *
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The former SSP inmate never heard of any bounty 
mentioned with regard to Dr. KING at the MSP or elsewhere. 
He believes he has hoard HAY speculate that there slight be 
SOS’S money available through sob® splinter group for the 
murder of BROSH or CARMICHAEL, but ha never heard him speak 
in this regard about Dr. KING. HAY did not mention specific 
groups or any knowledge of any real payoff information. Ho 
recalls HAY4a telling him, during the time he celled with 
him, that while he was on the minor construction detail at 
the MSP, one of the guards referred to the Negro inmates 
working on the detail as "boy", and the Kegroes went on a 
"sit-down" strike, and induced about two of the whit© inmates 
to join their strike, and when one of the Negroes referred 
to HAT as "gray", he got into a fight with that inmate, although 
th© prison officials never learned of the fight, and the former 
MSP inmate’s knowledge of the fight was as a result of KAY’S 
telling hia, and he does not too® whether or not it is true.

KAT was a hypochondriac in that he took six or 
seven different kinds of pills daily, imagining that he had 
a "cranial depression" and a "rapid palpitation of th© heart". 
Ho would use former anaate9s watch with a second hand and 
time his pulse. He was able to obtain "pills” from going oa 
sick call as well as through innate sources in the MSP. The 
former Innate had seas pills he had obtained for treatment 
of his arthritis, Xros which he obtained no relief, and RAY 
took these pills, thinking that to slight some day have arthritis, 
and the pills night wax’d off future effects of that affliction. 
He believes RAT was selling amphetamine all th® time he was 
in the MSP, but former insate does not knew his source.

HAY stationed a traffic for the sale of snail 
appliances in Mexico, due to the tariff Mexicans had to pay 
for such items they purchased legally, and he spoke of 
having smuggled such items into Mexico. Ho said he was 
acquainted with a san who operated a small scale smuggling 
business, who lived near the town of Campeche, Mexico. RAY 
wntion&d this mn so often that former ligate recalls his 
aase: either MATEO LOPEZ GARCIA or MATEO GARCIA LOPEZ, who 
apparently had lived for some tis® in the United States, and 
who spoke English^ He believes this is the san SAY referred
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to as the owner of a small fishing boat, and he would 
smuggle things from Brownsville, Toxas, into Mexico through 
Cmpecho Bay, He believes RAT stade trips ©a this boat with 
the ©an, and apparently Mexican Nationals are not cheeked 
upon entering Mexico through Campeche Bay in fishing boats. 
He does not believe HAY could speak Spanish, other than for 
basic words for basic needs. Ke hoard RAY mention a brother 
in St, Louis, Missouri, and he believes soae of RAY’s trips 
to Mexico were with either ths brother or with somsono ha 
had participated in anted robberies with, naa® not given. 
RAY indicated he had invested a little stoney in TV sets and 
washing machines which were transported to Mexico by his 
friend with the fishing boat, RAY said he had been to Mexico 
City ”a couple of titles", and he apparently liked Mexico 
City, but said it was a ’’tourist trap”, and he could not 
afford to stay there,

RAY’s only reference to working had to do with past 
bartending Jobs. He believes RAY said he had tended bar 
somewhere in Peoria, Illinois, and at case other town in 
southern Illinois, exact location not known. Ho sever mentioned 
Oregon or Canada, that former inmate recalls.

RAY never mentioned to him his plans for escape er 
specific plans to hide out any particular place, but his 
conversation indicated ho wanted to "make the on© big score” 
and retire in Mexico, Ko mentioned that he and another san, 
suae not mentioned, drove to Mexico, apparently Campeche, 
one time, in aa old model Chevrolet, specific routes not 
mentioned. He doos not know how RAY made his other trips to 
Mexico he claimed to have mde. Ha said that he had lived 
in a rented three-rooa shack on the outskirts of Campeche, 
within walking distance of the town, and from his conver­
sation., former Inmte gathered that this was during the late 
1950’s, BAY said he had been in Arizona before, but he did 
not mention any of the Mexican-United States Border towns, 
other than Brownsville, Texas,

He recalls 'RAY mentioned having watched a ’’fire 
dance” done by small Kegro boys at a hotel in Acapulco, 
Mexico, He indicated he had not stayed at the hotel where 
the performance was, since it was too expensive, but stayed 
at an uanased cheaper hotel, and he indicated that live coals
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wre kicked over a cliff into the surf below the hotel, 
after which the boys would dive into the surf as it rushed 
through a small inlet.

Ke recalls RAY once had another innate, OWY HURT, 
er HURTT, in about 1966, send cut about $15.00 for hi© once, 
purportedly for the purchase of stationery for legal papers. 
The prison authorities watch inmate expenditures closely and 
at the time, the inmates were allowed only about $23.03 per 
month expenditures, but RAY had suae income from his illegal 
activities in prison and needed to conceal the money in 
other than his own treasury account. HURTT got RAY’s money 
and sent it out to a Mr. and Mrs. (name unrecalled)
Stationery Company in St. Louis, Missouri, but no stationery 
ever cam® to HURTT, who worried about it and thought it night 
have been stolen until he was told it would sever come, by 
RAY, who had used HURTT for getting rid of the money without 
HURTT’s knowledge of what he was doing.

Former MSP Insate does not know who RAY might 
contact, other than the supposed friend at Campeche ho named, 
and he has no knowledge of his whereabouts and no knowledge 
of his plans to escape, or activities following escape. He 
does not approve of the murder with which RAY is charged, 
however, and desired to furnish the above information to help 
if be can.

59

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



KC 44-760
PGM:rmb
1

The following investigation was conducted by 
Special Agent PRINCE G. MELTON:

AT LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS:

A former inmate, JULIUS MAURICE BLOCK, of the Missouri 
State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri, currently 
incarcerated Federal Penitentiary, Leavenworth, Kansas, 
advised on April 30, 196$, that he had worked in the bakery 
at the Missouri State Penitentiary while JAMES EARL RAY was 
an inmate at the penitentiary and also a bakery worker. 
RAY was a friend of BOB POWELL and an inmate recalled only 
as J. R. RUSSELL, believed to be from Farmington, Missouri.

POWELL intimated that RAY was planning an escape 
from the penitentiary and his escape was finally effected 
with a large bread box—POWELL, RUSSELL, and possibly others 
assisting in the loading of the bread box containing JAMES 
EARL RAY. When the bread truck came in, a remark was made by 
POWELL about sending something to the farm, and a rather heavy 
bread box was loaded on the bread truck.

RAY on one occasion made the remark concerning a 
Negro guard known as Lt. BILLY BOB ’’That’s one Nigger that 
should be dead." RAY on one occasion referred to a male 
Negro cook as "that black son-of-a-bitch.’’

RAY was characterized as a loner and one who seemed 
to live in his own world. RAY was known to purchase the 
physical favors of homosexuals while still in the Missouri 
State Penitentiary, although it was believed that RAY would 
seek sexual relations with women outside the prison walls.

Prior to the time that RAY escaped in the bread box, 
POWELL was overheard telling RAY that he wanted RAY to go to 
Doe Run, Missouri, where a girl named FRANKIE BARBARA (phonetic) 
resided. POWELL wanted RAY to "beat that bitch real good, but 
don’t kill her." POWELL wanted RAY to tell FRANKIE that the 
beating had come from POWELL. Apparently FRANKIE BARBARA had 
been POWELL’S girl friend, and when she stopped corresponding 
with POWELL, POWELL became quite upset.
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It was also believed that RAY had stabbed one 
inmate while still in the Missouri State Penitentiary down 
on the dock by the garbage cans, but his identity was never 
discovered by prison officials. It was believed that POifELL 
held this inmate while RAY stabbed him with a knife. It was 
not believed that this was a mortal wound, but simply an 
assault with a knife.

It was indicated that RAY used to steal locks from 
different doors in the bakery and kitchen area and practiced 
picking these locks later.

RUSSELL was described as a white male, age 35, 
about 5’10", 160 pounds. POWELL was a nice-looking, well 
built, white male with black hair.
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The following investigation was conducted by ’~ 
Special Agent PRINCE G. MELTON:

AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI:

On May 1, 1968, STERLING JUNIOR HILL, 9104 Walnut, 
phone JA 3-0790, advised that he was an inmate in the Missouri 
State Penitentiary at Jefferson City, Missouri, while JAMES 
EARL RAY was also an inmate in that institution. HILL advised 
that he was employed in the prison hospital, at first preparing 
dentures and later as supervisor of nursing. HILL advised 
that he was never a close friend of RAY, and they actually 
resided on opposite sides of the prison. RAY was in the 
hospital a few times on sick call, but was never actually 
checked in to occupy a bed. RAY just picked up his medication 
and left. HILL said, therefore, that although he knew RAY 
to speak to him, he had never had an extended conversation 
with RAY and actually knew very little concerning RAY’s personal 
life or friends at the prison.

He remembered RAY as a "loner”, who always acted 
like he was troubled. He remembered that RAY seldom smiled, 
and he judged that RAY was preoccupied with his own thoughts. 
After RAY escaped,HILL thought that probably RAY was thinking 
about his escape plans rather than the events closer at hand. 
He viewed the photographs of RAY and indicated they were good 
likenesses, recalling that RAY did cock his head a little to 
one side.

HILL said he would have no idea as to RAY’s where­
abouts, since RAY had never mentioned any escape, any friends 
inside or outside the prison, and had never given any possible 
itinerary if he left the prison. HILL said that since someone 
would probably .make some money for turning RAY in, he himself 
would contact this Bureau if he ever does see RAY on the 
outside. HILL said that his own nickname was "Shotgun” while 
he was in the prison at Jefferson City, Missouri.

It will be observed that the whereabouts of STERLING 
J. HILL was obtained through JUNE A. HILL, Attorney (no relation),
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Legal Aid and Defender Society of Greater Kansas City, 
1029 Oak. Attorney HILL had arranged for inmate HILL’S 
release on the basis of improper legal representation when 
HILL was originally tried. Attorney HILL said the State 
then decided that it would not retry HILL because of the 
time that he had already served. STERLING HILL can also be 
contacted in care of his sister, Mrs. JUANITA BOSTON, 8120 
Main, Kansas City, Mo., phone EM 1-7658.
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA ROWEN B. AYERS:

On May 2, 1968, RICHARD BEHAN,.MSP fl 07694, serving 
life for murder, Missouri State Penitentiary, since September 30, 
1960, said he has worked in the main dining room, the main 
kitchen and the hospital at the penitentiary. In April of 1967, 
he said, he was working in the hospital.

He said he knew RAY on sight and spoke to him and 
that was all. He said he worked for a time with RAY in the 
kitchen, but did not associate with him in K Hall and he did 
not know RAY’s associates. He said RAY was very quiet and he 
had no information on the personal habits or beliefs of RAY. 
He never heard of any bounty for the killing of Dr. KING, or 
rumors to that effect. He could furnish no further information.

Police Departments at Jefferson City, Columbia and 
Sedalia, Missouri, and both the Identification and Laboratory Sec 
tions of the Missouri State Highway Patrol have been requested to 
compare any latents on hand or received with the prints of RAY. 
Only the Missouri State Highway Patrol had such. To date, 
checks in this regard have been negative, according to Lieut. 
KENNETH MILLER, Missouri State Highway Patrol Laboratory, who 
so advised on May 6, 1968. .
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
ROWEN B. AYERS:

On April 24, 1968, Mr. DONALD BUNKER, Classification
Office, Missouri Department of Corrections, advised that NEAL 
EDGAR AEBY, No. 137626, was received at the Department of 
Corrections, Huntsville, Texas under that number as of April 
10, 1968. He is former*Missouri State Penitentiary (MSP) Mo. 
03927, and was discharged August 1, 1967. His emergency address 
was care of Mrs. JUDY AEBY, 6714 Village Way, Houston, Texas. 
The file indicated he was not expected to live long because 
of carder and Hodgkins disease. His brother, BILLY AEBY, 
No. 03546, was dischargedJuly 12, 1966.

On April 24, 1968, Lt. WILLIAM ROBERT TURNER, also
known as "BILLY BOB", a Negro, advised that he was the first 
Negro officer at the MSP to have general jurisdiction over the 
whole yard, including white cells. He said, for this reason, 
some of the inmates resented';him.

Lt. TURNER said he kiew "JIMMY" RAY as an inmate and
observed him in the yard on many occasions. He said the only 
inmate he ever saw RAY with on more than isolated occasions, 
was a NEAL AEBY, who was a cell mate of FRANK JOSEPH GUINAN. 
He noted GUINAN received a card signed "NEAL" which he believed 
to be from AEBY. It had no message except greetings "to a wonder­
ful friend".

TURNER said it was his opinion that AEBY was a person
who would be willing to kill Negroes. He did not believe RAY 
would. He said he had occasion to sit on a discipline board 
before which AEBY appeared. He said AEBY tried to "snow the 
board" and he, TURNER, recommended rather a harsh punishment 
for him. He said this word could have gotten to RAY, who 
may have resented it.
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TURNER said that RAY was very quiet and got along 
well with the Negro population, but did not associate with “' 
them. He said AEBY did not get along well with them at all 
and continually "bad mouthed" them. He also recalled that 
AEBY had a cancer conditionaand may have had a lung removed. 
He said he was also suffering from some other type of disease 
and always was very pale. He said the sketch, which first 
appeared concerning the assasin of Dr. KING more closely 
resembled AEBY than RAY.

Lt. TURNER said he circulates among the entire 
prison population all the time and supervises recreation 
periods in the yard. He said he never heard of any bounty 
on Dr. KING and he would have heard of this had there been 
any conversations in this regard in the penitentiary.

Lt. TURNER further recalled that he was on duty in 
the yard on April 23, 1967. He said an inmate came to him and 
advised him there had been an escape and perhaps two from this 
institution. He said he went to Major BERNARD POIRY, in charge, 
and gave him this information. They then called all known 
"escape artists" to the control center. However, for some 
reason, RAY was not included. All of the known "escape artists" 
were accounted for. They then took a roll call of all inmates 
and at the time discovered that RAY, and only RAY, was missing.

He said the inmate who advised him of the escape 
is J. C. FLETCHER. He said this escape was called to his 
attention between Noon and 1:00 PM. He said FLETCHER did 
not know who had escaped. .

Lt. TURNER said he has talked to may inmates in 
the pentientiary regarding both RAY and possible hate groups 
such as the Ku Klux Klan in the penitentiary. He said there 
are a few Black Muslims, but otherwise there is no indication 
of any "hate groups".

TURNER said he is acquainted with JIMMY CARPENTER, 
released, and he could not recall ever seeing RAY with this 
person. He did not know RAYMOND LEWIS CURTIS either as an inmate 
or associate of RAY’s.
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Lt. TURNER recalled that RAY operated a magazine 
service by himself. He charged twenty five cents to let 
inmates read magazines or paper back books he acquired. He 
said many inmates used cigarettes instead of money for exchange 
medium in the penitentiary and as a result RAY usually 
had a lot of cigarettes from his book business. He said, 
no doubt, RAY sold some of the cigarettes for cash.

Lt. TURNER said that JIMMY BRADLEY may have known 
RAY, but he did not think so. He said BRADLEY, doing life, 
could be described as a "top-con” in that he is a "fast 
operator" and always is able to accumulate money through 
various "prison rackets". He recalled that BRADLEY was in 
solitary confinement when RAY escaped. •

Lt. TURNER said that RAY did not have the reputation 
of being a drug user, including amphetamine and there was 
nothing to indicate he had any abnormal sexudl problems. 
He opined that the killing of Dr. KING by RAY is hard for him 
to believe as he "just is not the type".

On April 24, 1968, THOMAS BEECHER CREWS, Hospital, 
Missouri State Penitentiary, No. 71845, serving life for murder 
said he came to the MSP in 1956. He escaped from Fordland Honor 
Camp, Fordland, Missouri in May of 1967. He hitchhiked to 
Springfield, Missouri and took the bus to St. Louis. He said 
he had slightly over $100.00 when he left Fordland. He said 
he "just happened on to James Dailey in St. Louis". He said he 
did not know any JOHN DAVID DAILEY. He said he went to school 
with DAILEY and has known him all his life. He said DAILEY 
operated a cafe on Jefferson Boulevard. He said DAILEY tried 
to talk him into turning himself in. He said he drank coffee 
at Dailey's off and on for one day and then went to the home 
of his brother, BILL CREWS, probably 2021 Clark Avenue, where 
he. was arrested.
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He said he did not know JAMES EARL RAY in the MSP, 
although he said the photograph of RAY in the newspapers looked 
familiar. He said he never heard that DAILEY would hide out 
anyone. He said he did not know any associates of RAY. He 
said he did not know ROBERT POWELL or JAMES OWENS. He said • 
he had not seen DAILEY since 1955 until May of 1967. He said, 
however, that DAILEY has been visiting him since that time and 
attempting to get him a parole. He said he believed that ‘ 
JAMES DAILEY was in the* MSP many years ago. He said he knew 
nothing of DAILEY’s contacts with other inmates or of his 
activities at any of the roads near the Honor Farms as he has 
never been in any except Fordland.

On April 24, 1968, the visitor’s card of CREWS 
was examined. It did not have anyone by the name of DAILEY 
listed thereon.
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following investigation was conducted by 
THOMAS H. WEAVER:

AT JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI:

On April 30, 1968, JERRY WAYNE WHITE, #10743, 
Missouri State Penitentiary, advised that he is a native 
of Georgia, and he is due to be released soon to the 
Federal detainer filed against him. He said that in about 
1365 he worked in the kitchen at the Missouri State Penitentiary 
when JAMES EARL RAY was pushing a food cart to the hospital. 
He stated that he probably never spoke to RAY, and he does 
not recall having ever heard RAY speak. He advised that he 
has no information about RAY, his plans or his possible 
whereabouts.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dou___ 4/24/68_____________

Dr. D. B. PETERSON, HD, Superintendent of State 
Hospital Huaber One, Fulton Missouri, advised that JAMES 
EARL RAY was confined in the maximum security unit of the 
hospital for mental evaluation from September 8 to October 21, 
1966. He said mental evaluation was requested by RAY’S 
attorney after the latter had been charged with attempting 
to escape (within the walls) of the Missouri State Peniten­
tiary at Jefferson City, Missouri.

Dr. PETERSON furnished a negative of photo taken 
of RAY. He also furnished a letter written to the hospital 
by RAY in his handwriting.

Dr. PETERSON likewise furnished a diagnostic eval­
uation of RAY. He explained that this item is confidential, 
and the contents thereof can be made available ony by subpoena 
duces tecum which should be addressed to him.

On. 4/19/ssot F i Ie #, XC.-di-TGO

bx——----SA RO^EN B. AYERS------ MD---------- .------------ Dote dictate 4/21/68------------------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI1, it is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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CE5TIFICATE 
24 October i960

We certify that this la a report of psychiatric examination pursuant to the pro­
visions of Section 552.020 RS-;o 1963, as ordered by the Circuit Court of Cole 
County, Gause lb. 6305, in the case of J?J23 EARL RAY, a 38 year old, cinglo, . 
Canos •ion male, who wan a&aittod to Fulton State Hospital cn 8 September 1966.

I. EE5CTIIKJT HISTORY . . ‘ .

Reason for Adataaicn: Pre-trial exariinntien pursuant to Section 552.020 by
Circuit Court Order of Cole County allowed to be charged 

with the crime of attempted escape.

Legal Status: Subject waa transferred to thia hospital for pre-trial eval­
uation from the Missouri State Penitentiary, where ho was serving 

a sentence of twenty yearn, having been convicted of the crimes of first de­
gree robbery and two charges of operating a rotor vehicle without the permission 
of the oumf. In addition to the sentence, he is cervAng, ho now has a charge . 
against him of attempted escape.

Pertinent Social History: According to ac c-mpanying information received from 
the Missouri State Penitentiary, nt or about 9:00 p.n« 

on 11 Parch 1956, the subject attempted to escape and actually had hidden out 
inside the penitentiary valla until ’ was discovered at apprcxlnately 12:10 a.m. 
on 13 March 1966 attempting to make his way to the roof fres u’lich he appar­
ently planned to scale ths prison wall. Ho had placed a dunay in his bod to 
cover up for his absence at the 9^00 ..r. count on 11 March and had taken a • 
14 fcot iron red with a Katai hook on ths end with which he was able to scale 
several fSot of one of the vails inside the penitentiary. Ho had cut a hole 
through a security ccreoa.cn a window and had boon hiding cut frea search 
parties on various areas of ths roof. •

Mr. varies Ruy was bom cn______________ |in Illinois. The record indicates blurt
lie ccapletod tan grades of school and entered tho Assay in February 19-46, where 
ho served until Doscsbor 1943, at which tins ho wan discharged because of a 
lack of adaptability. His FBI recod'd comprises one end one half pages and 
shews numerous arrests for a variety of charges# Ho has carved sentences in 
various penal institutions on conviction of' such charges as robbery, forgery 
of postal money orders, and car theft. Ho has been incarcerated da eno or 
another penal institution a good part of his adult life.

[J. PHYSICAL STATUS

There is no physical disease or defect ¥&ich requires treatment at this time.

Lnbo.rutoiy Data: 9 Sep 66: Urinalysis ©spatially negative. Hematology 
within normal limits. Santa bromides negative. Blood 

sugar and blood urea nitrogen were within normal limits. VDSL neuroactive. 
13 Sep 66; Chest x-ray reported as negative.
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-2-Certifies to RAY, JAMSS

IX. FESTAL STATUS

Orientations He la oriented for tine, place and person.

Fecory: Eis tasswry is uninpaired for both recent and remote events.

Speech and Kontol Activity: Ue la coherent, alert, relevant and there orc 
no hallucinations or delusions. .

Hood and Affect: He appeared to be somewhat tense and anxious and at tines 
shoved some mild depression but not of psychotic proportions.

Insight and Judgment: He has a good verbal asaesenent of reality but in the 
past ho has used poor judgment.

Psychological Testing: Psychologic-ad. teats indicate that ho has an IQ of 105 
which places him within the average range of intellec­

tual functioning. Tests also showed cose degree of depression. The psycholo- 
gieal testa shoved no evidence of a psychosis.

IV. COTIKE IN HOSPITAL .

Ifo has cads a good hospital ad jus Leant end has not been a management problem.

V. CONDITION AT HSSENT •

Unchanged. t -

VI. DIAGNOSIS .

Sociopathic Personality, Antisocial Typo with anxiety and deprossiva features.

rn. Discussion

Patient has boon observed, studied and tented. Ifo symptoms or nigns indi­
cating a nantal disease or defeat could bo found. Although ha Ehewad signa 
of anxiety and depression, those could not ba ccnnidored of psychotic pro­
portions.

[XI. FIHDI2DS . ’ •

1) lint the accused has no cental disease or defect within tha cleaning of
. Section 552.010.

2) That tho accused has the capacity to understand the proceedings against 
him end can assist in bio ova defense.

3) That the accused did knoy and appreciate the nature, quality and wrong- 
fulnoos of his conduct.

XX. RIKOMU-I^XCE

It is rccccrieaded that he be returned to the^^-url^S. 

tW/.^^^ 73 
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FD-302 (Re< 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote---------- 4/24/58___________  

1

Mr. HAROLD SWENSON, Warden, Missouri State Peni­
tentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri, furnished the cell 
assignments of JAMES EARL RAY and RAYMOND LEWIS CURTIS.

RAY was in the penitentiary from March 17, 1960 
to April 23, 1367, when he escaped.

He occupied the following cells:

April 12, 1960 - July 28, 1950 B-24
July 28, 1960 - March 15, 1961 K-178
March 13, 1961 - November 22, 1961 K-118
November 22, 1961 -May 25, 1962 E-224
Hay 25, 1962 - June 8, 1962 E-16
June 8, 1962 - July 23, 1962 E-66
July 23, 1962 - August 10, 1962 K-15
August 10, 1962 - August 15, 1962 K-161
August 15, 1962 - March 8, 1963 K-1S8
March 8, 1963 - October 22, 1965 K-172
October 22, 1965 - December 16, 1965 K-2
December 16, 1965 - March 4, 1966 J-42
March 4, 1966 - March 14, 1966 CB-6
March 14, 1966 - June 11, 1966 BB-9
June 11, 1966 - September 8, 1966 State Hospital #1
October 21, 1966 Returned
November 17, 1966 C-17
November 17, J966 - January 18, 1967 C-17
January 18, 1967 - April 23, 1967 K-135.

RAYMOND LEWIS CURTIS, #04849, served from May 15
1962 to June 27, 1966, when he was paroled. He occupied 
the following cells:

June .21, 1962 - June 29, 1962
June 29, 1962 - July 1, 1962
July 1, 1952 - July 19, 1964
July 19, 1964 - September 5, 1964 
September 5, 1964 - September 24, 1954 
September 24, 1964 - September 26, 1964 
September 26, 1964 - January 3, 1966 
January 3, 1956- J une 27, 1956---------------

C-46
C-45 
J-134 
C-60
C-58
F-6
F-40

4/2-2/v8 cf------Jeffers^nf>ity^^ File #—EC 41-764

by -...... IS WILLIAMC. MC DONALD----- MD------------ Date dictated---------4/23/6$ -----------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: - 
if and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date M25/68_____________

Mr. M. J» STEWART, Treasurer, Missouri State Peni­
tentiary (inmates* accounts), stated money orders had been 
received by JAMES EARL RAY at the Missouri State Penitentiary 
as follows:

2601 Chestnut, 
Quincy, Illinois

1963 Amount Sender

February 20 $ 35.00 JOHN RAY, 1807 Galle, 
St. Louis, Missouri

April 16 65.00 ft

May 23 25/00 JERRY RAY, Box 337,
I- Glenview, Illinois

June 19 50.00 PHILLIP L. BAKER,
516 Guitar Building 
Columbia, Missouri

June 19 50.00 JOHN RAY, 1807 Galle 
St. Louis, Missouri

July 10 15.00 JERRY RAY, Box 337, 
Glenview, Illinois

August 15 1.00 West Publishing Company

August 20 30.00 JERRY RAY, Box 337, 
Glenview, Illinois

August 28 35.00 JERRY RAY, 1713 Lafayette 
St. Louis, Missouri

I96M
J anuary 3 5.00 Mrs. M. FULLER,

On—4/2W6J------ ot Jefferson City, Missouri fiIe#______ KC ^-760____________

by—SAJROWEN_Bi_AYERS---------------(lib)Date dictated 4/2W68__________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the properly of the FBI ond I* loaned to your agency 
it and its contenls are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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2 
KC 44-760

(1964) ’ Amount Sender

January 13 1.50 
(return draft)

Circuit Court
St. Louis, Missouri

February 17 1.00 
(return draft)

West Publishing Company

March 2 5 10*00 Mrs. MARY MAHER, 
1324 Lami, St. Louis, Mo

May 27 40.00 JERRY RAY, Box 269 
Glenview, Illinois

July 9 15.00 JERRY RAY, Box 93
Flossmarr, Illinois

August 31 20.00 JERRY RAY, 
1324 Lami, St.. Louis, Mo

December 24 10.00 Mrs. M. FULLER, 
2601 Chestnut, 
Quincy, Illinois

1965
March 11 1.00 JERRY RAY, Box 82, 

Wheeling, Illinois

April 5 4.50 JERRY RAY, Box 82
Wheeling, Illinois

May 18 8.50 JERRY RAY, 1819 Park Ave 
St. Louis, Missouri

' June 14 8.50 JERRY RAY, 1819 Park Ave 
St. Louis, Missouri

August 11 1.50 JERRY RAY, Box 22, 
Wheeling, Illinois

September 1 13.50 JERRY RAY, Box 22, 
Wheeling, Illinois

December 8 1.50
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3
KC 44-760

(1965) . '
December 20 $ 10.00 MABEL FULLER,

2601 Chestnut, 
Quincy, Illinois

1966
February 10 1.00 . JERRY RAY, Box 22

Wheeling, Illinois

March 24 8.50 fl

April 1 8.50

May 17 s 3.50 w

May 27 10.00

July 7 4.50 Circuit Court
St. Louis, Missouri

August 18 6.75 JERRY RAY, Box 22, 
Wheeling, Illinois

December 20 ■ 5.00 MARY MAHER,
1819 Park, 
St. Louis, Missouri

December 20 5.00 JERRY RAY, Box 22, 
Wheeling, Illinois

1967
February 3 15.00 . JOHN RAY, 2010 Shenandoah

St. Louis, Missouri
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Pete. l(/2?/P.g.

M. J. STEWART, Treasurer, Missouri State
Penitentiary, Inmates’ Bank, furnished the following data 
from the file of former inmate JAMES EARL RAY. He said 
this represented all of RAY’s financial transactions, through 
the penitentiary facility from March 20, I960, to the present. 
He said there were no means by which the reasons for with­
drawals could be established. Re said he would determine 
from whom money orders were received.

O n—H/2 3/6 £------ ° *—J of fer son—City ;—?'iis sou-ri—F11e #------- me—un^7f> 3

SA ROUEN B. AYERS /nks U/2U/CJ!
b y______________________________________________________ D a te d ieta te d
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; 
It and 11$ contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Ray, Janes 3a: Sheet No. 1

Number ■ 00416-J

Date o£ Reference Earnings
Dr. or Cr.

Earnings . 
Balance

Cash
Credit Withdrawal Cash Balance Total Balance

MAR 22’60 3.06 + * 3.06®
MAR 22’60 3.00- .06° .
MAY 19'60 . 3.00 + 3.06 o

JUN 7CP 3.00- •* .06 °
. JUN 20 *60 3.00 + 3.06 o ■

JUL 5 CP
4.00 +

3.00 - .06® ।
4.06© i

JUL 21’60
■ AUG17CP 3.00- 1.06 o i

AUG 19'60 4.00 + 5.06 o ;
SEP 6 EX ^. L^ ^Zi^ ---- 7 2.25 - 2.81 o i

SEP 22 MO

^^t, ^ ^
10.00 + 12.81® ’

SEP 23'60 4.00 + 16.81 o |

OCT 6K0 10.00 + 26.81 o 1

OCT 17 CP 20.00- 6.81o ?

OCT 21'60 5.00+ 11.810 J

0CT27CM . .50“ 11.31« i

NOV 16 CP 6.00- 5-3! o ;

BOV 18’60. 5.00 + 10.31 o '

-/ - ■ • NOV 18’60 .50- 9-810 |
NOV 23 CM 1.00- 8.81 o i

N0V28JE 1.50- 7.31® j
. 3.00- 4.31® :

0EC16CP
. 5.00 +

9.31o j
- / DEC 19'60 ■

DEC 27 NO
DEC 28MO

5.00 +
. 5.00 +

6.00-

14.31° i
19.31° •
13.31° *

JAN 17 CP 19.31°
JANSO’Sl

•= JAN 24 EX

6.00 +
Sirjj^^-^ ^1.25- • 18.05 ° j

-^^kw>---------------  

i/&^^,X 4 1.25 - /16.81 o
• • FEB 6 EX <3E ;& ^2fe<, '^c^-a^

-. FEB17CP
FE8 21'61 ’ 6.00 +

10.00- / 6.S1 o "
/ 12.81 ° J

FEB 28’61 .50- , 12.31 ° ;
MAR 16 CP 6.00- 6.31 * =
KAR 22’61'-■•••'■■ ■•’■'■■ :■■■'• <.7.00 + 13.31 o :
APR 7 MO 5.00 + 18.310 ;

■■ APR 17CP 15.00- 3.31 o ;
. Mil 8.00 +

.50- ■ 2.81 o ;
10.81°

MAY 15 CP 6.00- 4.81° J
MAY 19'61 9.00 + 10.00-JUN 19 CP • 3.81° j

ftCGWOi
COPY f fx£RO| 

■ COPYJ
< XEPO 
leopvr |xcnc /

■POt XERO
COPY 79 ; XEPO

' COPY fxCRO'
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Sheet No. 2Name £ay, James

Number 00416-J

Date ^Reference Earnings ■ 
Dr. or ’Cr.

Earnings 
balance

Credit
Cash ■ Withdrawal Cash Balance Total Balance

JUN 22’61
JUL 17 CP 
JUL 21’61

10.00 +

11.00 +
10.00 -

3.81®
13.31 o

3.810 
' 14.810

; JUL25M0
AUG 7EX

*

5.00 +
— 3.25-

19.81 ®
16.5’3 o

AUG 11’61
AUG 14 C?

; AUG 21’61
SEP 15CP

SEP 20’61
OCT 4’61
OCT 16 CM 
0CT1SCP 
OCT 20’61
NOV £MQ
MY 15 CT

12.00 +

12.00 +

12.00 +
1.00 +

<50- 
10.00-

15.00- ■

.50-
1.00- 

10.00 - .

■1.00-

16.06 o
6.05 o

18.06 o
3.06®

15.06 ®
14.56 e

■ 13.56 *
3.56 o

' ■ 15.56 «
. 16.56 0

15.55 o

NOV 17 CP
NOV 22’61 ' '
NOV 50*61 ■
DEC 1CP 
DEC 4’61 
DEC 7’61

12.00 +

10.00 +

10.00- .

.50-
3.00-

.88 -

5.56 o
17.56 o
17.06 ©
14.06 ®
134.8 ©
234.8 ©

DEC 13’61 l.<53 + 24.81 ”

0EC19K0
DEC 19’61

MAR 1CP
MAR 29’62.

APR 2 CP
MAY IC?

10.00+ .
2.40-
1.00-

- 2.40 -
3.00-
3.00-

34.81«
• 32.41 ’
31.41 ©

29.01 *
26.01 «

■' 23.01 o
JUN 7CP 

JUN 3’62
JUN 28’62'
JUL 2CP
JUL 10 EX ^'. 1. TV. J&

6.00- 
.50-
.50-

10.00 -
--^ 5.50-

■ 17.01 o
16.51 c

. 16.01 o
/ 6.01 ©

.51 ®
JUL 15’62 

AUG 6’62
W# : ■ 

oW

1.50+'

1.50 +
1.50 +

1.50 +

'.50-

.50-
X

2.01 o
■ 1.51 ®

3.01®
4.51 0

4.01 o

^OCT 18 NO XEROlcopy r • KERO J 
’COPY?

10.00 +
fx&RCH. 
JCOPYi

15.^1 c 

fxERC ' 
J C0PT^

EROi 
Opr • XERO 

copy 80 ■'kero 
■ COPT

JXE«^’ 
■ COPV
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Name Ray Sheet No. 3

00416-JNumber

Date of Reference Earnings
Dr. or Cr.

E^r.tr.fr
.Cash Withdrawal Cash Balance Total Balance
4 15.51 * j

OCT 19.CM .50- 15.01° !
NOV 13 HO 40.00 + ' 55.01®
NOV 14'62 ■ 1.50 + + - 56.51 o
NOV 20 CM .50- 56.01® :
DEC 4’6% 2.40- 53.61® :

DEC 5JE 2.50- 51.11® ;
DEC 13'63 1.50 + 52.61® i
DEC 14 CP 20.00- 32.61 ® :
JAN 15*63 1.50 + 34.11 ® ;

JAN 16 CP . * 20.00 - 14.11® ■
JAN 22'63 .50-
JAN 22'63 .74 - 12.87® ;
FEB 7M0 7.50 + 20.57 o ’

FEB 15'63 -1.50 + 21.87®
FEB 18 CP 20.00- . 1.87® ;
FEB 20 MO 35.00 + 36.87®

WAR 6 EX __ 125- 35.62®
RAR 14’63 1.50 + 37.12® J

MAR 19 EX ?g — p . _10.25 - 26.87®
„ ’ MAR 21'63 .60- x,^ 26.27®'

APR 8EX *^1—■>^i^ ,^^_
tz5l_1.25.-_ 25.02®

APR 12'63 1.50 + <7 26.52®
APR 15 CP • 10.00- 16.52® ।

APR 16 MO 65.00 + 81.52 =
APR 24'63 - 2.50- 79.02 * '
HAY 14'63 ■ 1.50 + 80.52 ® 1
MAY16CP 6.00 - 74.52 ®
MAY 20 EX_______ ^ZZZz^y '-^.. — — 4- -12^7.00.^ 67.52®

. . MAY 23 MO 25.00 + 92.52 ®
JUN 3 MO .60 + 93.12®
JUY 10 EX •■-^7-% —■ W. — V ^„80.25_-__ 12.87®
JUN 13'63 1.50 + /14.37®

JUN 17 CP 6.00- / 8.37 ®

JUN 19 MO
JUN 19 MO

50.00 +
50.00 + ' 108.37®

JJEL 24 EX_________ -7^7-^ >-' ^l_02.25-___ _ • 6.12®
JUL 10’63110 15.00 + 21.12®

JUL 12’63 1.50 + 22.62®
JUL 15 CP 6.00- 16.62®

JUL 22 EX -.r?„ 1.25 ~_ . 15.37 ®
16.87 0AUG 14'53 1.50 +

| XERO I 
•COPY|

XCPQ 
COPY

6.00- 
(XERO. 
'{COPY |

10^7,0
J XERO' 
| COP * >1

zrcu
DPY } XERO 

COPY
iXEPO 
'. COPT81
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Name Ray, James Ea 4 
Sheet No.

Number 00416“ J 
iX UU-7-30

fxepc’ t eonv

Date of Reference Earnings 
Dr. or Cr.

Earnings
Ec2nr.cc

I Credit 
Cash Withdrawal Cash Balance Total Balance

10.87 =
AUG 15 MO i 1.C0+, 11.87 o
AUG 20 MO . 30.00 + 41.87 o

SEP 13’63 1.50 +
20.00-

4337o
SEP 16’63EC ' 23.37o
OCT 10'63 1.50 + 24.87 o
OCT 14’63CP 20.00- 4.37 0
OCT 14’630'1 1.00- 3.87o

- ■ ■ OCT 28’63.’:0 35.00 + 38.37®
NOV 6’63 .50- 38.37 0
NOV 12’63 1.50 + 39.87 o
NOV 15’63CM .62- 39.250
DEC 5’63 2.C0 + J 41.25 ©
DEC 12'63 1.50 + 42.75 0

• DEC 16’63CH .50- ' 42.25 o
- JAN 3’64110 5.00 + 47.25 o

- JAN 6’64EX ■ 1.75- ■ 45.50 0
JAN 13’64110 1.501 47.00 o

' JAN 14'64 1^0 + 48.50©
FEB 10’64EX * L^X’^ J^^^Z^ • 1.25- 47.25 o

' FEB 13’64 1.50 + 48.75©
■ ■ • FEB 17’64CP 6.00- 42.75©

FEB 17'64110 1.00 + 43.75 ©
MAR 12’64 1.50 + 45.25©

. ■ • KAR 25’64H0 10.00 + 55.25 ©
. APR 15’64 1.50 + 56.75©

. APR 17’64CP 15.00- 41.75 ©
■ MAY 13’64 . 1.50 + 43.25©

MAY 14'64CP 10.00- 33-25 ©
MAY 77’64110 40.00 + 73.25 ©
JUN 11’64 ■ 1.50 + 74.75 ©
JUN15'64CP 15.00- 59.75©

. JUN 22'64EX ^/ Q 55.25- 4.50©
. JUL 9'64M0 ' ^ 15.00 + 19.50©

JUL 13’64 1.50 + 21.00©
' . JUL15’64CP 10.00- . 11.00©

- AUG 14’64 1.50 + . 12.50©
A AUG 17’64CP 6.00- / 6.50 ©

AUGSIWIO 20.00 + / 26.50©'
i SEP 11'64 1.50 + 28.00©

SEP 14’64CP 15.00- 13.00©
SEP 28'64CH .50- 12.50 ©
OCT 6’64 .50- 12.00©
OCT 14'64 1.50 + 13.50©
OCT 15’64CP 6.00- 7.50©
OCT 16’64CM .50- 7.00©
^W 8.50© 

' 10 .00 ©
rm N». JS2SZ rf—^«N V

XCRO> (XERC
COPY J SCOPYJ

—’” «^^ tt ■ ——la—-————•—^»rf«^m.»*».,■»..»■»■« w.,-a .. ^^^ a ■ ■ ■ * 1 "J . • * - «.'«.mv« ^-...   - -H^ .— J COPY 1
^ ^ ^—.—a.^.,,,-—,*amH-.m. - w»
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Ray James Eat

0OU6-J

No-5

NAY 2'66CP

Date of Reference Earnings 
Dr. or Cr.

Earnings
Balance

Credit 
Cash Withdrawal Cash Balance Total Balance

10.00 «
DEC 14’64CP 6.00- 4.00 o
DEC 24'64110 

. DEC 30’64
JAM 6'65EX

6.00 +
10.00 +

-^ 1.8.25-

14.00o
20.00 o
1.75o

JAN 14'65 1.50 + 3.25 =

JAM 25’65
FES 10’65

=’ MAR 11'65
. MAR 11'65110

MAR 15'65CP

1^0 +
1.50 +

. 1.00 +

1-25-

6.00-

2.00 o 
3.50o 
5.00 o 
6.00 o 

.OOo
APR 5'65110

* APR 15'65
APR 20’650?
Kir 12’65

. NAY 18’6530

1.50 +

1.50 +
£

4.50 +

8^0 +

6.00-

4.50 o
6.COo

.COo 
1^0 o

10.00 o
i MAY 19’65 ^ 

JUN 11'65 »
i- • JUN 14'6530

JUN 15’65 Cf
JUL 2'65

1.50+
8.50 +

' 1.50 +

10.00-

10.00-
V

.OOo 
1.50 o

10.00 o 
.00 o

1.50 o’

' . JUL 15'65 1.50 + 3.00 o

JUL 19’650?
- 3.00- .CO®

AUD 11’6530 1.50 + 1.50 o

AUS 12’65 1.50+ 3.C0 o

AUS 16*650? 3.00- .00 O

SEP 1’6530 13.50 + 13.50 o

■ SEP 15’65 1.50 + 15.00 0

SEP 16’65CP
CCT 15’65
BOV 15’65
NOV 17’65CP
DEC 8'65110
DEC 13’65

1.50 +
1.50 +

1.50 +
1.50 +

15.00-

3.00-

.00« 
1.50 o 
3.00 o

.00 o 
1.50° 
3.00 o

DEC 14'65CP
DEC 20'65110
DEC 28’65 ’ * 6.00 +

. 10.00 +
3.00- .COo

10.00 o 
. 16.00 o

JAM 13'66
JAN 17'660?

■ 1.50 +
10.00-

17.50 o
/ 7.50 o

FEB 9'66 
®»

1.50+
1.00 +

10.00-

/ 9.00 o
/ 10.00 o

.OOo
MAR 11'66
MAR 24’6630
APR 1’66CP
APR 1’66110 1

1.50 +
8.50 +

8,5P_+_
10.00-

1.50 o
10.00 O

.OOo
8.50 0

im No. S20Z

.XERO
COPY

I XE^O
1COPT;

6.00
IXEROl 
|copy;

2.50 o ;
Lxcd? -’ 
Iconv^

:ro)
>py XERO

COPY
rXERO 
. COPY

^XERC
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Same Ray, James Earl g
tv ^

. J 6

To Fulton State Hosp, on Outcount S/S/GC‘3*

Dato of jRcfcrcuco Earnings 
Dr. or (X

Earn inns 
Bnkm'-r

Cash
Cn-cUt__ Withdrawal Cash Bntniicc Total Balance

MAY 17’66110 3.50 + l:So
MAY 27'66^0 10.00 + • 16.00 o
JUN V66CP 3.00- . 13.00 o
JUN 2C66EX % ai/^L.^-^) , ^ ,1.25- 11.75 0

~ 5.75 o
JUL 1'660? 6.00-

JUL 7*66M0
AUG 1'660?

4.50 +
6.00-

10,25 6
4.25o

AUG 18’66M0
SEP 1’660?

6.75 +
6.00-

11.00 o
5.00 ©

SEP 13'66
NOV 2'66

835 + 13.35 ©
2.90- 10.45 ©

NOV 16'66 1.35- 9.10©
NOV 18’66

J 2.10- 7.00 o
1 EDY 25'66

DEC 2*66
4.40-. 2.60 o
.65- 1.95©

DEC 9’66 1.30- .65o
: DEC 13’66 1.50 + 2.15©

1 • DEC 20*6^0 • 5.00 + 7.15©
DEC 2D'66H0 5.00 + 12.15©
DEC 22’66 10.00 + 22.15©
DEC 23’66 44.0- 18.05©
DEC 30’66 

■ JAN 6'67
.50- 17.55©

2.00- 15.55 ©
JAN 10'67' 6.00 + . 21.55©
JAN 13’67 6.10- 15.4 5 ©

■ JAN 17'67 1.50 + 16.95©
JAN 20'67 .60- 16.35©

JAN 27'67 .75- 15.60©
FES 3’67 .25- 1535©
FES 3’67H0 15.00 + 30.35©

FEB 10'67 .35- 30.00 ©
FEB 14’67 2.00 + 32.00 ©
FEB 24’67 2.00- 30.00 ©
MAR 10’67 2.00 +

5-po- 26.65©
KAR 13’67 26.65©
KAR 17’67 1^0- 27.15©
MAR 17 NT 4.00- 23.15©
MAR 31’67 1.25- 21.90 o
MAR 31'67CP 1.00- 20.90 ©
APR 7'67 4.70- 16.20©
APR 7'67CP 1.00- 15.20©
^^

2.00 +
. 1.25- 13.95©

15.95 0
APR 20'67
APR 21’67

1.34-
.50-

14.61?
14.11©

9.75-APR 21 VO 4.36°
MAY 12’67 2.00 + 6.36 0

JUL 14’67 2.00 + 10.36 ©
IXERCi '

copy! „
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KC 44-760
ME 44-1987
THW:LAC 
1

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
THOMAS H. WEAVER at Jefferson City, Missouri, on April 29, 
1968 :

A review of the records of the Missouri State 
Penitentiary (MSP) revealed that there is no inmate named 
WADE currently confined at the MSP.

Inmates with trfe last name WADE who were confined 
at the MSP during the time of JAMES EARL RAY's incarceration 
were identified through records as HAROLD WADE, # 10780; 
JAMES A. WADE, # 02913; JAMES DENNIS WADE, also known as 
DENNIS WADE FONTENNOT, # 04495, and KENNETH LEE WADE, fl 08955.

--------------------------HAROLD WADE is described as a white male, born
, at Waynesville, Missouri; 5 feet, 10 inches;

160 pounds; brown hair, blue eyes, FBI # 788807D. His parents 
are listed as Mr. and Mrs. BEN F. WADE, Route if 2, Waynesville
Missouri; brothers CLARENCE and VIRGIL WADE, Route 1, Rogers­
ville, Missouri; sister DOROTHY WADE, Route 2, Waynesville.
He was received at the MSP August 8, 1963, on a 4-year sentence 
on check charge violation, escaped October 29, 1963, and 
received two years' sentence for escape, transferred to Moberly 
April 3, 1967, then to Fulton State Hospital August 8, 1967, 
and released January 20, 1968, on a Warden's release. HAROLD 
WADE had one violation report noted for "Investigation of Fight," 
February 3, 1967, but charges were dismissed and details were 
not available in the file.

KENNETH LEE WADE, if 08955 , FBI # 568123B, was received 
at the MSP, June 12, 1959, the first time, later discharged, and 
received again August 22, 1964, until final discharge on 
September 8, 1965. He is a former Unlawful Flight subject of 
the Kansas City Division, and he worked at the MSP in the 
kitchen from 1962 to 1963 and in the bakery, in Food Service, 
February to March 1964. He is described as white male, born

, St. Louis, Missouri; 5 feet, 7 inches; 15.0 
pounds, brown hair; brown eyes, mother Mrs. MILDRED WADE, 2150 
East Cottage, St. Louis, Missouri, and he listed a friend as 
GINNY WILLIAMS, 2151 Sandy Ridge Road, East St. Louis, Illinois.,

r

85

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



KC 44-760
2

A letter in his file dated August 23, 1967, indicated that 
KENNETH LEE WADE was received at the California State Peni­
tentiary at Chino, California, under # B-10470, on August 22, 
1967.

JAMES A. WADE, # 02913, was received June 7, 1961, 
from Vernon County, Missouri, on checks conviction and was 
discharged on February 12, 1964. He is described as a 
white male, born | at Arcade, Kansas; 6 feet, 2
inches; 180 pounds, brown hair, blue eyes, FBI ^ 2481633. 
His wife was listed as AllENE WADE, 2531 North Minneapolis, 
Wichita, Kansas, and he listed sisters LEONA THOMSSON, General 
Delivery, Augusta, Kansas, and NAOMI KEMP, General Delivery, 
Wichita, and an aunt Mrs. LEE CAIN, General Delivery, Inde­
pendence, Kansas.

WADE is described as illiterate and can write only 
his name. On August 8, 1963, he was assigned to Food Service 
in the kitchen at the MSP, and he had one offense report for 
"fighting in the kitchen" August 13, 1963, with one month 
loss of privileges, but the offense report with the details 
has been destroyed. As of September 8, 1965, MSP records 
indicate that WADE was incarcerated at the State Penitentiary, 
McAlester, Oklahoma, under J 72556 on a 7-year sentence for 
larceny of automobile.

DENNIS WADE FONTENMOX,# 0*^95, FBI # 860489B, was 
received at the MSP March 16, 1962, from Jackson County, 
Missouri, on two years' sentence for burglary and stealing, 
and he was discharged May 2, 1963. He is described as a 
white male, born ~| at New Orleans, Louisiana;
5 feet, 8 inches; 147 pounds; brown hair; brown eyes. He 
is described as illiterate, has Social Security No. I 
and he lists no brothers and sisters, stated his father died in 
1946 and that he has not seen his mother since 1946. He had no 
relatives.or correspondents listed in his file. FONTENNOT has 
Kansas City, Missouri, Police Department Nos. EX 45492 and 
98630 and New Orleans Police Department // 74527.
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